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S O L I C I T A T I O N  A M E N D M E N T   

 

I. AMENDMENT 

SOLICITATION NO. SOLICITATION DATE AMENDMENT NO. AMENDMENT DATE 

276223 March 4, 2015 03 March 17, 2015 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: DUE DATE 

Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC 

P.O. Box 850 

Richland, WA 99352 

Attn:  Ricky Franzen 

(509) 373-7141 

Ricky_L_Franzen@rl.gov  

This amendment does not change the date by which offers are 

due unless a date and time is inserted below. 

DATE TIME 

 

No change 

No change 

 

DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
      

 

This amendment answers questions from potential Offeror’s 

 

Question 1: 

After award of contract, upon receipt of a document request (PIDs, PFDs, electrical drawings, 
etc.), how long may it take for WRPS staff to provide files to the subcontractor? 
-Plan on a max of 5 days. 
 

 
Question 2: 

Given the work schedules of various personnel that are anticipated for interview, how long 
does the WRPS office expect it will take to arrange interviews (i.e. how much lead time, notice 
will be required to schedule interviews). 
-5 days. 
 

 
Question 3: 

What is the anticipated review cycle (30, 45, 60 days) by the WRPS office for submitted drafts 
of the 5227 and 5228 documents? 
-4 week review cycle for initial drafts, 2 weeks for follow on drafts. 
 
 

Question 4: 

Is the funding for this particular award under the 2015 or 2016 budget?  How does this, if at 
all, affect the expected award and completion date? 
-This work is part of Mission Analysis Engineering baseline funding. This is part of the 2015 
budget. 
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Question 5: 

Can WRPS provide a general idea of how extensive or little system designs have changed with 
regard to those areas analyzed in the 5227 and 5228 documents?  Request is to help provide 
some estimate of how extensive the changes from 2010/2011 to now may be in estimating 
labor hours. 
-Changes have been fairly significant in both timing and scope. 
 
 
Question 6: 

Section 10.0 of the Statement of Work says “Work will be performed at the Subcontractor’s 
facilities and at the Hanford site.”  Section 13.0/Government Property says “Subcontractor 
employee will be working on site, using government-provided computers/work stations 
under the control of WRPS…”.  Can you please clarify if subcontractor employees will be 
required to work on-site using government computers or whether the work can be at 
subcontractor’s facilities using subcontractor provided computers?  
-The work can be at subcontractor’s facilities. 
 

 
Question 7: 

Does WRPS anticipate expanding the scope of the 5227 and 5228 documents to cover 
additional facilities and/or activities not listed/covered?  
-Not at this time, other than adding ETF. 

 

 

 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

II. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENT 

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the 

revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED 

AT THE DESIGNATED LOCATION BY THE SPECIFIED DATE AND TIME MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR 

OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and 

this amendment. 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFEROR NAME OF SIGNER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TITLE OF SIGNER 

OFFEROR (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

 DATE 

 

 
      


